
CITY OF STOCKTON 
REQUEST FOR SEALED BIDS 

TO PROVIDE KENNEL FENCING 
PUR 14-010 

 
POSTED 05-01-14 
 
The following questions were sent by email.  
Answers are in blue. 
 
>>> "Amanda Beghtel" <amanda@stocktonfenceco.com> 4/24/2014 3:08 
PM >>> 
 

1. It states in 2.0 Background/general nature of service- second 
paragraph, third sentence…”The walls between the kennels need to 
be higher preventing animals to look over to the neighboring kennel. 
At the base of the walls, the sealant has eroded and will need to be 
replaced.” What exactly does this mean? Do we have to replace all 
the walls and/or the sealant? If so are there any details? Are you 
referring to the “tin” walls? Please clarify. 
Current height is ok. All the tin walls between kennels should be 
replaced and sealed.  

 
2. It was said there are now (90) kennels and also the tin/framework that 

need to be replaced. I do not see any addendums.  
Yes, there are actually 90 kennels involved in this project, please use 
this updated number for your proposals. The tin panels will need to 
be replaced and sealed in each kennel in order to prevent the 
animals from seeing each other. 

 
3. There were some kennels that were inside/outside. Are these 

included in the 90 kennels as one kennel?  
Yes, kennels with access to the inside and outside are considered 
one kennel and part of the 90 kennels in this project. 
 

4. Some of the existing fabric was 1” mesh. Should we bid all the fabric 
to be 2” (9 gauge)? 
9 gauge wire should be used on all. On the outside kennels where 
there is a roof we don't need chain link too.  

 
5. Each area was different styles of kennels. Do we match each one or 

keep them all the same?  
All kennels will be built using the same measurements utilizing 2” 
mesh. Tin panels must match existing measurements. 
 

6. Some kennels had tops, some didn’t. Do we need to provide tops/tin 
roofs for the inside ones? Tin roofs will not be required for the inside 
portions of the kennels. 



 
7. The tin roofs had chain link fabric under it. Do the new kennels have 

to match that?  
On the outside kennels where there is a roof we don't need chain link 
too. The roof serves as the top of the kennel. It must be kept at 
current height for staff to stand up while cleaning. 

 
>>> Angie Crivello <angie_gbf@yahoo.com> 4/24/2014 1:58 PM >>> 
Good afternoon, 
Do you have an engineers estimate on the job listed above? 
There is no engineers estimate for this project. 
 
 
POSTED 05-01-14 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FROM JOB WALK ON 04/21/2014 
Answers are in blue 
 

1. The specifications in the RFP document stated there are 80 kennels, 
is that the final number? 
No, there are actually 90 kennels involved in this project, please use 
this updated number for your proposals. 

 
2. For the wire and framework will there be any additional 

requirements? 
Tin panels will be required in each kennel in order to prevent the 
animals from seeing each other. 

 
3. Will the same latch type be required on each gate? 

Yes 
 

4. Are the inside and outside of each kennel considered one kennel? 
Yes 

 
5. Is the metal roofing being replaced? 

Yes, this will need to be replaced and angled so that run-off is away 
from the kennel. 

 
6. Will any caulking be required? All of the kennels will need caulking 

around the bottom edges in order to prevent water and other liquids 
from flowing to the adjoining kennel. 

 
7. What will be done with the animals during the construction process? 

The animals will be moved by section. Shelter staff will coordinate 
the process with the awarded contractor. 

 
 
 



 
POSTED 4-17-14 
 
1.  Communication – please send your communication via email. 
 
2. Questions – the last day to make inquiries is April 24, 2014. 
 
3.  Answers – clarifications and answers will be posted by May 1, 2014. 
 
4.  Proposals due promptly by 2:00 pm, Thursday, May 8, 2014, City Clerk’s 

Office. 
 
 


